

# Deene and Deenethorpe Parish Council

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO ATTEND

- If no public matters are to be raised, the meeting will proceed with the agenda
- Once the meeting is opened, members of the public will be able to speak at the invitation of the Chairman.

**Deene & Deenethorpe Parish Council Meeting to be held in Deene Village Hall on Monday 19<sup>th</sup> July 2021, at 7:00 pm for the transaction of the following business:**

*S M Cook*

Sue Cook: Clerk to the Council

Monday 12<sup>th</sup> July 2021

## Agenda for Parish Council Meeting

- 1036 To note attendance and receive **apologies for absence.**
- 1037 To receive **declarations of interest on items for discussion on this agenda or application for a dispensation**
- 1038 **A time for members of the public** to ask the Parish Council Questions or to make the Parish Council aware of issues. No decisions can be made regarding matters about which the parish council has not previously been fully apprised. Members of the Public are welcome to remain and to listen to the business of the Parish Council. If no public matters are raised, the meeting will proceed with the Agenda
- 1039 **To approve the minutes** of the Annual Parish Meeting, the Annual Parish Council Meeting and the Parish Council Meeting held on 17<sup>th</sup> May 2021 as previously circulated.
- 1040 **Planning Matters:** The council may consider planning applications not included on the agenda but advised by East Northamptonshire Council and available on its website between the publication of an agenda and the meeting to which it pertains. (Such planning applications that arrive after the preparation of this agenda and which are considered at the meeting, may be subject to review at a later stage:
- a) NE/21/00440/REM & NE/21/00441/REM – various works at Priors Hall
- 1041 **Permissive Footpath in Barratts Wood**
- 1042 **Deliberator refresher training**
- 1043 **Illusive Festival 2021**
- 1044 **Email Account for all Councillors**
- 1045 **Rural Coordination Group Meeting 28<sup>th</sup> June Report**
- 1046 **Joint Action Group Meeting 13<sup>th</sup> July Report**
- 1047 **Police, Fire & Crime Commissioner meetings (15<sup>th</sup> June & 12<sup>th</sup> July)**
- 1048 **Financial Matters**
- a) Bank Statements, including receipts
- b) To approve accounts for payment as previously circulated
- 1049 **Highways and Village Maintenance**
- a) Bridleway in Deenethorpe
- b) Flooding in Deenethorpe/Deene
- c) Relief Road, Weldon – Update
- d) Himalayan Balsam
- e) Salt Spreader
- 1050 **Official reports or correspondence received as previously circulated:**

# Deene and Deenethorpe Parish Council

- a) eUpdates from NCALC
  - b) Inspectors Report on Part 2 Local Plan for Corby
  - c) Newsletter from Jason Smithers, Leader of NNC
  - d) Newsletter from Cllr David Howes
- 1051 **Matters arising from previous meetings not dealt with elsewhere on the agenda, for discussion:**
- 1052 **Future agenda items / business for future meetings. The nature of future agenda items can be openly discussed at this point, but no binding decisions can be made.**
- a)
- 1053 **Proposed Date of next meeting; Monday 20<sup>th</sup> September 2021**